Activities Monday Morning Meeting Minutes November 1, 2021

The meeting was opened by Johanna D'Aleo, Activity Director, at 9:00 a.m. with an introduction of herself and the Pledge of Allegiance. We welcomed returning guests: Carolyn Williams, Floy Slavik from Arkansas, Diane Schern from Wisconsin, John and Char Salewske from Iowa, and Nancy and John Schmitz from Wisconsin. Also Duane and Kay Betker and Cheryl and Russ Tibbets returned.

The Hospital Report included Joyce Sauter who was having surgery on her shoulder today. Others in need of our prayers are Louise Chase, Onalee Hagan and Paul Barcenas. Margie Cormack led us in prayer.

Al reported that we have 270 residents on 178 sites. The Office will start being open Saturday 8-5p and Sunday 12-4p. Please remember to stop by the Office and update your files. Al also reminded everyone to not leave appliances or electronics at the dumpster area. There is a recycle center just around the corner on Veterans to the south and will accept large appliances, mattresses, etc.

Bob introduced our speaker, Sonia Carreon, with RGV Dentist and Dr. Ricardo, in Progresso, MX. They are just across the border in the plaza to the left on the second floor. They have been there 18-19 years and do implants, dentures, reconstructions and free consultations. They also advertise with Our Town. She reminded us to buy a Pic Flow for better health, stay low in sweets and soda, and stay well.

Regina will have DVDs and games to sign out after the Monday Morning Meeting.

Thirsty Thursday this week is at London Grill on Nolana: 3:30 to socialize and 4:00 to order dinner. Signup on the back bulletin board.

The Halloween party was a huge success! We had over 80 people attend and everyone had a great time!. A big thank you to our hosts, Bonnie Lynch and Pam Brown. The cookies in the shape of fingers and owls were so cute!

Also on the back Bulletin Board is the November and December Entertainment, Open to the Public. Dorothy Phillips will chair Thanksgiving dinner. Sign-up Sheets are on the back Bulletin Board. There is a sheet for each table, of 12-16 people. Need hostesses for each table. As in the past, we are asking for \$1 per person and Wilder will also donate \$1 per person towards the turkey.

Marilyn Bullington is the hostess for Veterans Day, November 11 at 11 a.m. All Vets raised their hands, 9 were in attendance at the MMM.

Two additional announcements: Shuffleboard – Be there at 6:20 p.m. Euchre starts at 6:30 on Thursday in Al Barnes. Be there at 6 p.m. for practice. Tim also reminded us that Veterans Vegetable distribution is November 10 on Hackberry. You must be a veteran.

New Year's Eve tickets will go on sale next week. We will have the Entertainer send a CD for the next meeting, so we can hear a snippet of his music.

The popcorn issue at the Wednesday dances has been fixed.

Donuts were in the back of the MMM, complements of RGV Dental.

Johanna D'Aleo and Kathleen Radtke, Activity Directors

Pam's Notes

Good Wednesday Evening. Sorry I'm late again....didn't get back to the Tip until late last night from Houston. Infusion went very well. Fingers crossed and prayers that I haven't felt any side effects. Of course we won't know for another 3 weeks if this drug is working on the cancer. I do want to thank AGAIN all you prayers warriors out there. The Good Lord has looked over me.

We had a great time at the Halloween Party at the hall. I want to thank everyone for coming out to participate.

Rita Jalovy wanted me to thank everyone for her get well cards and cards for encouragement. She is working hard to recover from her accident. We all hope to see her back walking the Tip streets.

I haven't heard from anyone, so no other news to pass on at this time. Have a good week. Stay safe....get that 3rd covid shot. Pam